
From:
Sent:
lo:

€c:
Subject:
Attachments:

CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Friday, 1 February 2019 9:12 PM

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc;frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;

patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@lbs-auto.com; elson@rta.com'sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com

TAN Jas; HO Vincent

Assistance required:To effect MV for SGYBSlBR

New Doc 2019-02-01 21 .03.10.pdf; ATT00001 'htm

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case'

DOA: 3ll0ll20l9

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are notlhe intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or

opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorizedby the said companies.
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Login Sign uP

Arlicles Forum Resouices
New Cars l-{$fi.r 1l1i:: Sell My Car Directory

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Loqin WaYs of SellingPost an Ad
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Mileage Veh Type r iill. :

Any Available

l li'ir:

Search Selection BMw X1 SDRM

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Model Eng Cap

Any

BMW Xl sDrive 18i $42,500 $12,f70 Nt 25-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 106,100 km sUV Available

{t&r.saiifiFull Loan And ln House Loan Avaitable! Seryicing Done Regularly And Car Well Maintained, Repairs Done Recently So Buy And Drive With Peace Of

Mind! Trade In Possible. Call For Viewing Now.

posted:31-.lan-2019Tags:20118[4WX1,2011bmwx1,BMWX1,bmwx1,BMW,X1'xl'UsedB!1W

BMw Xl sDrivelSi $42,800 $11,360 /yr 13-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 120,000 km SUV Available

t$*.twa{ieiCNy Offer! Up To 1OO% Loan, Immediate Approval! Accident Free No Repair Needed. Very Well Maintain By Previous Owner. Don't Miss This Beauty!

Kindly call Our Friendly Sales Person Nowl

Posted; 31-Jan-2019 Taqs: 2011 Bl4W X1,2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BF1W

gMW X1 sDrivelSi $41,800 $14,100 /yr 17-Jan-2011 1,995 cc 107,000 km SUV Available

Regularly Seruiced And Maintained By Meticulous Owner._No Repairs Needed. Very Ctean And Neat Interior, View And See It For Yourself! 6 Months

Warranty And 1 Free Major SeNicing! Witness Firsthand Fo...

Posted: 29-lan-2019 Tags:2011 BplWX1,2011bmwx1,BMWX1,bnrwx1,Bl'{W,X1,x1,UsedBN]W

BMW X1 sDrivet8i $46,S00 $12,230 lyr O4-Oct-2011 1,995 cc 131"000 km SUV Available

Beautiful pure White, 2nd Careful Owner,Agent Maintain, Under Warranty. Well Maintalned, Seldom Used. Accident Free, lust Seruiced, Undergone A

izo pointr sur"t1l check By our In House liechanics Peace ... WEu&'

lia Leong Trading Enterprise

posted:25-Jan-2019Tags:20118['1WX1,2011bmwxl,BMWX1,bmwx1,BMW'X1'x1'UsedBlulw

8MW X1 sDrivelSi $39,900 $11,330 /yr 1O-Mar-2011 1'995 cc 176'000 km SUV Available

1 Owner And Accident Free. periodic Maintenance And No Repairs Needed. spacious cabin And A Smooth Drive, Great For Family Usage, Beautiful

Fanaiomrc noofnOasThe Icing ToThis Ride. Optionalwarrant... {!@

Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: 1B-Jan-2019 Taqs: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW Xl, bmw x1, BMw, X1' x1' Used BMw

Save this search criteria, to get email alefts when€ver a match is found'

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type rrfi: :,

Ijd i lresutts/paSe

AnyAny

i ,F+.i, ! 16 Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
I bts I Y(JU1{
j, aob .; = Getting your coE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your coE and get a loan for lt" Get the cheaPest loan in town and an

i nsHpwRL approval in 2 days without effortl Enquire today.

i LOAlrl.:

Home i Newcars lUsedCarsi SellMyCar I Directory: Products;Insurance: Article i Forum lResources

cars nr d1 hatchback, to coE cars & opc cara. you'arn also buy from u au, uuaiion, look up car loans, iinancial seruices, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

in: {oilii:: rrr ii$Rlti; BMW x1 SDRIVT sinqupore, ureo gt lw xl sDRivE sinqapore, useo bvw x1 SDRIVE, used vehicles singapore or even buy used BMw x1 sDRlvF

sin, Iers comprising parallel inrporters,-iutr,oriiJ *r O"urers, and used ci'r dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions'

https:i/www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MOD=BMWtXl +SDRIVE&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2011&VEH=0&AVL=2 112
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